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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S IRiI NAW.
NASY1N(IONf).C. 20,403

Aug.ust 23, 1978

The Honorable Larry P. McDonald
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 675

Dear Mr. McDonald:

This is to advise you that, on August 21 , 1978,
the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Georgia State AFL-CIO violated either the Federal Election
Campaign Act or the Regulations of the Commission with

Tregard to those matters raised in your recent complaint.
A copy of the certification of the Commission's action

P-1 is attached.

For your information, it would appear that the
April 19, 1978, letter of which you complained was a
partisan communication made by a labor organization to
its members, permissible under Section 114.3 of the
Commission's Regulations. In this regard, see also
2 U.S.C. §§431(e) (5) (F); 431(f) (4) (C); 431(f) (4) (H);
and 441b(b) (2) (A).

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned
to this matter, at 523-4058.

Since ely,

William .6 Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

,25 K SIRIi N.W.
\,ASI iN(.; ION,D.C. 20463

August 23, .1978

Herbert H. Mabry
President
Georgia State AFL-CIO
Suite 549
501 Pulliam Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30312

Re: MUR 675

Dear Mr. Mabry:

'On August 8, 1978, a complaint which alleged that

the Georgia State AFL-CIO had violated the Regulations

of the Federal Election Commission was filed with the

Commission. A copy of that complaint is at Attachment A.

On August 21 , 1978, the Commission found no reason

to believe that the Georgia State AFL-CIO violated either
N ,the Federal Election Campaign Act or the Regulations with

r. regard to those matters raised in the complaint. A copy

of the certification of the Commission's action is at

C>: 7Attachment B.

Should you have any questions, please contact

Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to the

matter, at 202-523-4058.

Sincer ly,

Wi am .0 aker

General Counsel
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M AT ENIA LS 'August 4, 1978

Federal Election Conmssion
1325 K Street, N.W.
"Washington, D.C. 20463

Gen tl e ean:

As both m incLbent and candida-te to the 7th District Congressional

seat in the State of Georgia, I would iLke to issue the follo.ing complaint:

The Georgia State AFL-CIO has stated the folloqing:

-Rep. Irry IcDonald in the seventh district will face opposition
from several challengers. Rep. t.kcDonald's voting record on issues

N. w,,ich affect the wage eamers in his district has been very poor.
It is iirrortant that we take a close look at all of the candidates
in this race and make a uited effort to support the one candidate
who will best represent the interests of the working people.

aThis was mde in a mailing to their nmrrbership on non-profit organiza-
r% tion stationery, on April 19, 1978. (See attached letter).

Clearly t-is is a violation of the Federal Election Cormmission Regu-

lations, Section 114.4, c. 3, i.

* ., (3) A corporation or labor organization my distribute voter guides

or other types of brochures describing the candidates and their':......' ::positions if

(i) The nmaterials do not favor one candidate or political party over
-. another; and

(ii) rThe materials are obtained from a civic or other nonprofit
organization which does not endorse or support or is not affiliated

wit-h any candidate or political party .

This may also be a violation of other regulations and laws under the
F. F. C.
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Your inriThdiate investigation uid prosecuti-on of this infraction
will be mst appreciated.

Sincerely,

Lz K, -Donald

Signed and sv orn before rc tIhis dav- of August 4, 1978.
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s,,URGIA STATE A4.i,IO
CHART10 OY I AND SLJ8Or~ItI TO AMtRICAN fEDfRA TION Of 1A DOS AND ( O"GRS, Of INDiJSTeliA ORCANIIATIONS

EXECUTIVE oFFIaIS
HERDERT H, MAORY

MARTIiHA TAUE
SCRT E I

EXcuTIV orrians
MW J COUNIHAIN

LI. Icu tIL VICE PlICIISII

ROTJNA JONES
TREAS45URER~

ELECTRIC PLAZA BUILDING

SUITE 549

501 PULLIAM STREET. S. W.

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30312

525-2793

April 19, 1978

DISTRICT via PaEiDEm(s
W. M. CRAWFORD
015 TRlCT

KICNETIr ENGLISH

VAYIE KN~IGHT
01Synhcd III

FRANK~ C. GULLATTE
DISTRICT IV

H F, ELLINGTON
DISTRICT V

WILLIAM N. JENIKiT.S
DISTRTICT VI

R. . CANTRELL
DISTRICT Vil

MORiGAN DOWEN
01$ TRCI Vill

Jl-TIES R. AiN'S%,O-RTH
DISTITICT IX

JACK A2'KISON

HARTRY BECXLEY
AT TOTT',T

C_

Dear Member:

As a voter in the sixth or seventh cong~essionai district, you will lave an oppolturnry this year to cast
your vote in a critical eleclion which will determine who your represen tatiNe In tile U S. Htouse of
Replesentatives wIll be.

For the first time since 1954, the race for sitli distsrict congressman is wide open. Rep. J Hlin t Ilt
has decided to retire after 24 years of service in the louse. A nlutber of candidates liave al ready
aniounced their intentions to seek election to his position. It is likely that otiher candidartes as yet
unannounced.,,ill enter the race before qually ing closes on June 14. You have for the first tine in
many years an excellent opportunity to elect a congressMran who will be responsive to your needs.

Rep. Larcr NcDon id irr the sevenlth district will face opposition from several clia'Hengers. Rep.
McDo;I aId's voting record on issues which affect the waoe ear-r ers in his district has beern
very poor. It is iinportant that we take a close look at all of lie candidates in this race and maike a
united effort to support the one candidate w, ho will best represent the interests of the working people.

The Geori a State AFL-CIO will request that all coqirer ionl candidates complete a questionnaire
asking foil their positions on a number of impoitant labor issues. A screCeirirg commit tee will conduct
pe rsonaI inteiviews with all tihe candidates and will inmake iecoin-irdatiorrs as to which
candidates deserve labor's endorsement.

I ask you at this time to follow closely, the statements and actions of all the caiididates ir y'our -district. Please reseve making a Final decision on thie candidate ss horn you will support until you are
able to review the addilional irrfoi ruation which we will send 'u on the candidales.

The pririimy this year will be held on August 8, w itii tile inoff on August 29. le geieral election
will be held on No\ ember 7.

T.'e deadlire for einerirg to vote iir ihe Alg us p nary Is SaILrdavy, July . If you ale not
re.is nci ed to vote, please do so ICfore JIrly 8. Otliei wise you aIC depriving yourself of you~r
coiistitutional rilit to participate in tie election of your tepiesentative in governmrent.

Firaelnaiy,

lcib M, ibry

Piresident

ItIIM/k



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 675 (78)

Georgia State AFL-CIO

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that a
N violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act or of the Regulations has
occurred.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Send the letters attached to the
C First General Counsel's Report

Cr dated August 17, 1978.

Attest:

fAd,??ft
Date V Mroi .Emn

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-17-78, 11:16
Circulated on 43 hour vote basis: 8-17-78, 3:30
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*EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI(O

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO COMMISSION

1 7 AUG 1979

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

. FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 675
DATE COMPLAINT RECIE VED
BY OGC August 8, 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) Convery

Larry P. McDonald

Georgia State AFL-CIO

11 C.F.R. 114.4 (c) (3) (i)

Reports of Communications Costs

None

UMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated August 4, 1978, Representative Larry P.
McDonald of the Seventh District of Georgia alleged that the Georgia State

r AFL-CIO violated Section 114.4(c) (3) (i) of the Commission's Regulations.l/
C The allegation was based upon a form letter which, the complainant

states, was mailed by the respondent organization to its membership.
That letter, in pertinent part, states:

"Dear Member:

As a voter in the sixth or seventh congressional district, you will have an
opportunity this year to cast your vote in a critical election which will
determine who your representative in the U.S. House of Representatives will
be.

I/ Section 114.4(c) (3) provides that: "A corporation or labor organization
may distribute voter guides or other types of brochures describing the
candidates and their position if -

(i) The materials do not favor one candidate or political party over
another; and

(ii) The materials are obtained from a civic or other nonprofit
organization which does not endorse or support or is not
affiliated with any candidate or political party."

-
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Rep. Larry McDonald in the seventh district will face opposition from several
challengers. Rep. McDonald's voting record on issues which affect the wage
earners in his district has been very poor. It is important that we take
a close look at all of the candidates in this race and make a united effort
to support the one candidate who will best represent the interests of the
working people. ...

I ask you at this time to follow closely the statements and actions of all
the candidates in your district. Please reserve makinq a final decision
on the candidate whom you will support until you are able to review the
additional information which we will send you on the candidates.

The primary this year will be held on August 8, with the run-off on August 29.
The general election will be held on November 7.

The deadline for registering to vote in the August 8 primary is Saturday,
July 8. If you are not registered to vote, please do so before July 8.
Otherwise you are depriving yourself of your constitutional right to
participate in the election of your representative in government ... "

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

It is unlawful for any labor organization to make a contribution or
expenditure in connection with a Federal election. 2 U.S.C 5441b. However,
communications made by a labor organization to its members or their
families, on any subject, are specifically excluded from the definitions

.. of contribution, 2 U.S.C. §431(e) (5)(F), and from the definition of
expenditure, 2 U.S.C. §§431(f) (4)(C) and 431(f) (4) (H). See also 2 U.S.C.
§" §441b (b) (2) (A) .

It is clear that a labor organization may express its views on
candidates. U.S. v. CIO, 335 U.S. 106.

07 Insofar as the communication in question casts Rep. McDonald's record
in a negative light, we do not believe that it is correctly categorized as

, a "nonpartisan communication" under Section 114.4 of the Regulations.
Rather, we would view the letter as a partisan communication and note
that, under 11 C.F.R. 114.3(a), a labor organization is permitted to make
partisan communications to its members and their families in connection
with a Federal election.2/

The complainant did not allege that the communication was produced
at the expense of an entity other than the Georgia AFL-CIO, 11 C.F.R.
114.3(c) (1) (i), and did not allege that it was a republication or
reproduction of campaign materials prepared by a candidate, his or her

2/ 11 C.F.R. 114.3(b) requires that expenditures for partisan communications
which expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate must be reported in accord with §100.7(b) (5).

We note that the Georgia State AFL-CIO has filed no reports of
communications cost with the Commission, but recognize that they either
(a) may not believe that the communication in question is an "express
advocacy" or (b) may not have reached the $2,000 threshold reporting
amount.
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campaign committee, or their agents. 11 C.F.R. 1l4.3(c)(l)(ii).
Furthermore, he did not allege that the letter was distributed to
persons other than union members and their families.

Therefore, it does not appear that the Georgia State AFL-CIO
violated the Act or the Regulations in distributing the letter to its
membership.

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act or of the Regulations has occurred, close the file in this
matter, and authorize the sending of the attached letters.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 Q5 K SIR( [I N.W.
\WV\UNC ION, I).C. 2046B
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The Honorable Larry P. McDonald
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman McDonald:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint

of August 8, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned

to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the

Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should

be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified

as soon as the Commission determines what action should

be taken. For your information, we have attached a

brief description of the Commission's preliminary pro-

cedures for the handling of complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

August 9, 1978

JJ
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OSpecialInstructions:
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LARRY P. MCDONALD
7TH DIaTICT, GZORGIA

WASHINGTON OfPICal
504 CANNON Housea orricr BUILDING

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515

TELEPONEI (202) 225-2931

COMMITTEE:

ARMED SERVICES

SUCmOMM)T EES

PESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

SEAPOWER AND
STRATEGIC AND CRITICAL

MATERIALS

I50, IST NATIONAL SANK BUILDING

100 CNenOKgK STREET

MMARIETTA, GEORGIA 20060Q~on re~ f tle ~TELEPO0E (404) 42Z-440

S)ouze of Rtpreatntatibea
WbAgston, 17.C. ' G

August 4, 1978

301 IrCUIRAL SUIO0NO

ROM, GCOMRIA 3015W

1'M 12 q5 SPNONS(
40 4) 291 - 77

POST OPPICK BUILDING

ROOSVILLt, GeoIA 30741

TELEPHONE, (404) 066-222

~O5 12 ~i
Federal Election Conrnission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

As both an incumbent and candidate to the 7th District Congressional
seat in the State of Georgia, I would like to issue the following complaint:

The Georgia State AFL-CIO has stated the following:

Rep. Larry McDonald in the seventh district will face opposition
from several challengers. Rep. McDonald's voting record on issues
which affect the wage earners in his district has been very poor.
It is important that we take a close look at all of the candidates
in this race and make a united effort to support the one candidate
who will best represent the interests of the working people.

This was made in a mailing to their renbe-rship on non-profit organiza-
tion stationery, on April 19, 1978. (See attached letter).

Clearly this is a violation of the Federal Election Comission Regu-
lations, Section 114.4, c. 3, i.

(3) A corporation or labor organization may distribute voter guides
or other types of brochures describing the candidates and their
positions if

(i) The materials do not favor one candidate or political party over
another; and
(ii) The materials are obtained from a civic or other nonprofit
organization which does not endorse or support or is not affiliated
with any candidate or political party.

This may also be a violation of other regulations and laws under the
F.E.C..



August 4, 1978
Page two
Federal Election Conission

Your inrediate investigation and prosecution of this infraction
will be most appreciated.

Sincerely,

IL~a LIDnald

Signed and sworn before m this day of August 4, 1978.

/ 9- , ,' - *
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GEORGIA STATE AFL-CIO

CHART1I0D SY AND SUSODDINATf TO AMFIICAN FEDERATION OF JASOR AND CONGDISS OF INDUSTRIA ORGANIZATIONS

1XICUTIVII oMUNs
IIER13ERT M. MABRY

PRESIDENT

MARTHA TRUE
SECft11ARY

EXECUTIVI OFrIaCs

M, J. COUNIHAN
ELKI CUrIv VICE PRO IOENT

RONNA JONES
T RE AS URER

ELECTRIC PLAZA BUILDING
SUITE 549

501 PULLIAM STREET, S. W.

ATLANTA, GEORGIA :30312

525-2793

April 19, 1978

DISTRICT via PRIsIDmTS
W. M. CRAVfrORO
OISTRICT I

KENNETH ENGLISH
CISTRICT II

FAYE KNIGHT
DIS RICT III

FRANK C. GUt LATTE
DISTRICT IV

H F. ELLINGTON
DoSTRICT V
WILLIAM N. JENKINS

OISTRICT VI

(' R. E CANTRIF.LL

ViS? CT Vii

-- MORGAN BOWEN
DISTRICT VIII

JAMES R. AINSWORTH
DISTPtCT IX

JACK ACD ISON
DISTRICT X

HARRY BEXLEY
ATTORNEY

'W.0164

Dear Member:

As a voter in the sixth or seventh congiessional district, you will have an opportunity this year to cast
)your vote in a Criical election which will determine who your representative in the U.S. Ilouse of
Representatives will be.

For the First time since 1954, the race for sixth district congressman is wide open. Rep. John Flynt
has decided to retire after 24 years of service in the Houwse. A nuniber of candidates have already
announced their intentions to seek election to his position. It is likely that other c:randidates as yet
unannounced will enter the race before qualifying closes on June 14. You have for the first time inmany years an excellent opportunity to elect a congressman who will be responsive to your needs.

Rep. Larry McDonald in the seventh district will face opposition from several challengers. Rep.
McDonald's voting record on issues which affect the wage earners in his district has been
very poor. It is important that we take a close look at all of the candidates in this race and mike a
united effort to support the one candidate who will best represent the interests of the working people.

The Georgia State AFL-CIO will request that all congressional candidates complete a questionnaire
asking for their positions on a number of iruportant labor issues. A screening committee will conduct
personal interviews with all the candidates and will make recommendations as to which
candidates deserve labor's endorsement.

I ask you at this time to follow closely the statements and actions of all the candidates in your
district. Please reserve making a final decision on the candidate whom you will support until you are
able to review the additional information which we will send you on the candidates.

The primary this year will be held on August 8, with the run-off on August 29. The general election
will be held on November 7.

The deadline for registering to vote in the August 8 pririary is Saturday, July 8. If you are not
registered to vote, please do so before July 8. Other wise you are depriving yourself of your
constitutional right to participate in the election of your representative in government.

Fraternally,

Herb Mabry
President

HHN1/k
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